
From: Ian MacDougall
To: Ben Mario
Subject: FW: 221 Winnipeg Street North, Regina - Rezoning
Date: Monday, November 14, 2016 3:38:07 PM
Attachments: 221 Winnipeg Street North Brochure - Rezoning.pdf

Ben: Can we discuss this tomorrow when we meet?
Ian

From: John Pearson, ICI Properties [mailto:jpearson@ici.properties] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:23 PM
To: Ian MacDougall <IMACDOUG@regina.ca>
Cc: mbrady@ici.properties; Brennan Pearson, ICI Properties <bpearson@ici.properties>
Subject: RE: 221 Winnipeg Street North, Regina - Rezoning
Ian, further to our discussion earlier today, we provide you with an attachment which provides
additional information on the property and existing building. As discussed, the building was originally
constructed as a Saskatchewan Institute of Applied Science and Technology school in 1984
(predominantly built out as office) and then subsequently occupied the entire building by Staples in
2000 (remained predominantly built out as office). Staples currently occupy 21,094 SF on the second
floor of the building. The building is approximately 137,754 SF, with 88,073 SF of office and 49,681
SF of warehouse. This ratio of office and warehouse has been the same since the building was
originally constructed in 1984. The property has 732 paved parking stalls (vast majority electrified)
which again supports an office use for the building.
The building is in excellent condition and in a position to accommodate future tenants. The
proposed tenants for the future will utilize the existing building generally as constructed. Tenants are
expected to be office / warehouse occupants as well as pure office occupants due to the fact that
the building is predominantly built out as office.
As discussed, we want to find a zoning / planning solution to allow us to move forward with our
existing building. We are quite concerned about the situation and I am proposing a meeting with you
in Regina on Monday or Tuesday of next week to meet with you, Fred Searle and other members of
your department to discuss and determine our best approach to resolving the situation.

From: Ian MacDougall [mailto:IMACDOUG@regina.ca] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 10:12 AM
To: John Pearson, ICI Properties <jpearson@ici.properties>
Cc: mbrady@ici.properties; Brennan Pearson, ICI Properties <bpearson@ici.properties>
Subject: RE: 221 Winnipeg Street North, Regina - Rezoning
John: I cannot find a Development Permit for the property.
I reviewed the zoning and there are some details we should discuss.
Is there a phone number I could call to discuss more details
Ian

From: John Pearson, ICI Properties [mailto:jpearson@ici.properties] 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 1:54 PM
To: Ian MacDougall <IMACDOUG@regina.ca>
Cc: mbrady@ici.properties; Brennan Pearson, ICI Properties <bpearson@ici.properties>
Subject: 221 Winnipeg Street North, Regina - Rezoning
Ian, further to our recent discussion regard the rezoning of our property at 221 Winnipeg Street
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221 WINNIPEG ST. NORTH
REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN







A. Office Space  
Main Floor	 Usable Area	 Rentable Area


  North Office	 18,955 SF	 20,908 SF


  South Office	 21,448 SF	 23,658 SF


Second Floor
  South Office	 20,319 SF	 22,413 SF
*Office space usable areas will be grossed-up to a rentable area based on a percentage of common area


B. Warehouse Space
  North Warehouse		  37,605 SF


  South Warehouse		  12,076 SF	


PROPERTY SUMMARY


Land Area	 13.13 Acres


Total Building Area	 137,754 SF


Zoning	 IB - Medium Industrial


Year Built	 1984 
	 Substantially renovated 2000


Ceiling Heights 
  Office	 8’ 9” to 9’ 
  Warehouse	  21’ 10” to underside of joist


Parking	 732 stalls


Loading	 7 grade-level loading doors


Back-up Power	 Back-up diesel generator		
	 complete with battery back-up 
	  to ensure no power disruption







LOCATION 







Common Area


MAIN FLOOR OFFICE







Common Area


SECOND FLOOR OFFICE







Main Floor


Common Area


NORTH WAREHOUSE







Main Floor


Common Area


SOUTH WAREHOUSE







221 WINNIPEG STREET NORTH
SHINDICO REALTY INC.


200-1355 Taylor Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3M 3Y9
Phone: (204) 474-2000 - Fax: (204) 284-7115


Email: inquire@shindico.com
www.shindico.com


The accuracy of the information set out herein has not been confirmed, and Shindico Realty Inc. and its affiliated or associated parties make no representations or warranties, 
express or implied, as to the accuracy of the information including as to size, age or location or other data provided and such parties assume no responsibility for errors and/
or omissions with respect to it. The recipient is responsible to verify the accuracy of any information contained herein and bears all risk related to any inaccuracies. 092016


Shindico is dedicated to the protection of the environment and the communities that we are a part of.


JOHN PEARSON
ICI PROPERTIES


Direct: (204) 928-8229
Cell: (204) 981-7220


jpearson@ici.properties


BRENNAN PEARSON
ICI PROPERTIES


Direct: (204) 928-8241
Cell: (204) 291-5003


  bpearson@ici.properties







North from IB to IA, please confirm the following:
· Development Permit – Were you able to locate a Development Permit for the subject

property?
· Fees – Please confirm that the fee for rezoning is $3,500. Are there any taxes applicable to this

fee?
We appreciate your assistance and look forward to your confirmation that we should be proceeding
with the Rezoning of this property from IB to IA.
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.
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